



Emanuela Miani

Product Development Consul-
tant

📍 London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

Spanish (Basic)

English (Fluent)

Greek (Basic)

Italian (Native)

French (Fluent)

About

Multilingual creative product development expert with proven experience in luxury and material science industries.

Ability to tailor Product Development processes to optimised sustainable and vi-
sionary versions, understanding strategies and roadmaps.

Experience building teams from scratch and managing Far East offices.

Proactive, problem solver and all round energetic and positive attitude driven by
passion, commitment and integrity.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Jacquemus
- 3m
- Blumyk Ltd
- Burberry
- JW Anderson
- M&c Saatchi Sport & Entertainment - London
- PANGAIA
- the Donna Karan Company, Ll.c.
- Victoria Beckham

Experience



- **Head Of Product Development RTW & Accessories**
PANGAIA | Sep 2020 - Dec 2022



- **Senior Product Development Manager VVB**
Victoria Beckham | Jun 2019 - Sep 2020



- **Senior Product Developer**
JW Anderson | Jun 2017 - Jun 2019

- **Product Development & Collection Manager - DKNY MEN**
the Donna Karan Company, Ll.c. | Dec 2012 - Jun 2017

- **Senior Product Developer - DKNY MEN**
the Donna Karan Company, Ll.c. | Jul 2011 - Dec 2012



- **Product Developer - WW Outerwear Brit & London**
Burberry | Jan 2011 - Jul 2011

- **Product Developer - DKNY MEN**
the Donna Karan Company, Ll.c. | May 2009 - Jan 2011

- **Freelance Designer**
Blumyk Ltd | Sep 2007 - May 2009

- **Graphic Designer**
M&c Saatchi Sport & Entertainment - London | Sep 2007 - Dec 2008

- **Designer and Product Developer for Personalised Prod-
ucts, Milan**
3m | Jan 2006 - Sep 2007

Education & Training

- 2004 - 2004 ● **EINA - Escola de Disseny i Art, Barcelona**
Exchange programme Industrial and Communication Design, DESIGN - Erasmus programme
- 2003 - 2006 ● **Politecnico di Milano**
Masters Industrial and Communication Design, Masters, Communication; Industrial Design for Communication
- 2000 - 2003 ● **Politecnico di Milano**
BA Industrial Product Design, BA, Industrial and Product Design
- 1987 - 2000 ● **Lycee Chateaubriand, Rome**
Scientific French Baccalaureat, Baccalaureat, Scientific